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State of Florida 

DATE: March 25, 1998 
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TO: All Parties of Record & Interested Persons 

FROM: Bobbie L. Reyes, Senior Attorney ~ 
RE: Docket No. 961006-WS - Application for CertifiCates under gnndfalher rigbta to 

provide water and wuteWIIet' service by Spona Sbinko Utility, d/b/a Grenelefe 
Utilities in Polk Coumy 

Please note tblt die iDforma1 meeting between Conuniuion Staff, Spona Sbinko Utility. 
Inc . d/b/a Grenelefe Utilities in Polk County, and Grenelefe Association of Condominium 
Owners No. 1, Inc. previously scbcduled for March 31, 1998, bas been rescheduled for the 
following time and pllcc: 

1:00 p.m., Weduesday, April IS, 1998 
Room 362 Gerald L. Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
TallahiSsee, Florida 32399-0MO 

The pu.rpoee of die meeting will be to dilcu.ss a possible settlement of the parties' dispute 
over the appropriate rate for non-potable irrigation service and the appropriareoettc of a refund 
of any or all revenues collected from the imposition of a oon-pocable irrigation rate by the 
utility. Attendance is DOl required. However, all interested persons are encouraged to attend. 
If you have any questions. please call Bobbie Reyes at (8S0) 413-6216. 
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